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Justification Statement 

 

To Whom It May Concern, 

 

According to the FCC TCBC presentation made in 2022, only radiated 

measurements are used to show compliance with FCC limits for 

fundamental and spurious emissions; therefore, antenna gain 

information is not required. 

 

For this application, the EIRP limit is specified by Equivalent Isotropic 

Radiated Power (EIRP) under 15.255(c)(3), and the spurious emission 

limit is specified under 15.209. The peak EIRP 12.07dBm was measured 

according to the description in section 4.3.2 “Test setup” in Test report. 

It is measured by radiated setup in 966 chamber. 

 

As a result, antenna gain information is not required for the evaluation of 

this device, and the AUT Report has not been submitted as part of this 

application. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

----------------------------------- 

Yuji Ouchi, Group Leader 

ALPS ALPINE CO., LTD. 

Tel: +81-229-23-5111 

Fax: +81-229-23-5104 

E-mail: yuji.ouchi@alpsalpine.com 


